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S
From: Celina Nelson <cmnelson@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 3:04 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Matter of Christopher Liberati-Conant, Esqg. - Docket No. 2021.0845

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We have received your complaint against the above-named attorney. This attorney’s primary address
for the practice of law, as reflected in the New York State Office of Court Administration records, is
not located in our jurisdiction of Manhattan or the Bronx. Please forward your complaint and any
accompanying documents to the appropriate grievance committee encompassing the attorney’s
registration on file with the New York State Office of Court Administration as follows:

Monica A. Duffy, Chief Counsel
Attorney Grievance Committee
Third Judicial Department

286 Washington Avenue, Ste. 200
Albany, NY 12203-6320

Email: AD3AGC@nycourts.gov

We will take no further action in this matter.
Thank you.

Celina M. Nelson

Administrative Assistant

Attorney Grievance Committee
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
First Judicial Department

180 Maiden Lane, 17" Floor

New York, NY 10038
212-401-0800

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this e-mail is PRIVATE AND
CONFIDENTIAL and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) above and others who have been specifically
authorized to receive such. If the recipient is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in
error, or if any problems occur with this e-mail, please notify us immediately by telephone at (212) 401-0800. Thank
you.



